
TO:  Commodore Perry Students and Parents/Guardians 

FROM: Mr. Ace, Guidance Counselor 

DATE: October 23, 2017 
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Name Whose Eligible Application Procedure Possible 

Award(s) 

Deadline 

to Apply 

 

Patriot’s Pen Essay Contest 

 

 

Students in grades 7 & 8 

 

See Mr. Ace for contest rules. 

 

Up to $5,000 

 

10/31/17 

 

Voice of Democracy 

 

 

Students in grades 9-12 

 

See Mr. Ace for contest rules. 

 

Up to $30,000 

 

10/31/17 

 

PHNCF Healthcare 

Scholarships 

 

 

See website for required 

qualifications. 

 

Apply online at 

 http://phnfoundation.net/healthcare-scholarships.aspx  

 

? 

 

2/15/18 

 

Epilepsy Foundation 

Scholarship 

Seniors who have 

epilepsy/seizure disorder 

and who will be 

attending a post-

secondary school 

 

See Mr. Ace for more information and an application. 

 

$1,000 

 

3/16/18 

 

Kenneth Christensen and 

Russell Hymas Scholarship 

 

 

Seniors who have been 

accepted to a college or 

university for next fall 

 

Apply online at https://christensenhymas.com/about-

us/community-involvement/general-scholarship/  

 

$1,000 

 

8/1/18 

Community Foundation 

Scholarships 

(These are local 

scholarships that CP 

students often get, so make 

sure you apply for them!) 

 

Depends on each 

individual scholarship 

but usually just for 

seniors 

 

Cannot register for these scholarships until  

January 1, 2018.  After 1/1/18, register at  

www.comm.-foundation.org/  

 

Varies 

 

Varies 

 

More scholarships on 

Fastweb 

 

Depends on each 

individual scholarship 

 

Go to:  www.fastweb.com  

 

Varies 

 

Varies 
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